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TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY
CHATTANOCGA. TENNESSEE 37401 )
1750 Chestnut Street Tower II

October 22, 1980

Mr. James P. O'asilly, Director
U.S. nelaar angulatory hi==im
Offion of Inspection and Enforosnant
Region II
101 Marietta Street, Suite 3100
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Dear Mr. O'asiny:
'

'amermW VAMEY AUDERITY > SEQUDYAH NUCTIAR PIMP 12iIT 1 - DOCRET
NO. 50-327 - DCILITY OPERATDG LIC"l!NSE DPR-77 - REPCBTABLE OCCC'RRENCE
REPORP S00-5>327/8041 REVISION 2

,

'Ihm etel w report provides details ocnemming sangle isolatiert
valves 1-EUV-90-108, -109, -HO, -114, -115, and -H6 which ciceed.
'Ihis report is suicznitted in accordance with Sequoyah unit 1 'nrJmic=1
@aci F4r-aticm 6.9.1.13.b.

Very truly yours,

TE2ermM VAuzY AUnDRITY

J. R. Calhoun
Director of M elaar Power

Enclosure (3)
oc (Erela=m):

Director (3) ,

Office of Management Infomation and Fivg.=u Ccntrol
U.S. nelaar Regulatory Ccenission
Washinotcm. DC 20555 \

Director (40)
Office of Insoecticn and Enforcement
U.S. D elaar angulatory h i==4 m
Washington, DC 20555

|Mr. Bill Laval1ma g
( Melaar Safety Analysis Center

|
Palo Alto,t'214fra'tia 94303 3

I Mr. W. T. Cbttle, NBC '@ L.u , Sequoyah
/ /

,
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